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Recommendation from Council Member Chrstine Hensley to appoint Scott Galenbeck
to the Traffc Safety Committee, Seat 6 for a three-year term commencing December 31,
2008 to expire December 31, 2011.

Scott Galenbeck
125 SW 51st Street
Des Moines, IA 50312

(515) 281-6658 (W)

(515) 255-3504 (R)

Moved by to adopt.

COUNCIL ACTION YEAS NAYS PASS ABSENT CERTIFICATE
COWNIE

COLEMAN I, DIANE RAUH, City Clerk of said City hereby
HENSLEY

certify that at a meeting of the City Council of
said City of Des Moines, held on the above date,

KIERNAN among other proceedings the above was adopted.
MAHAFFEY

MEYER IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
VLASSIS

hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
above written.

TOTAL
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Mayor City Clerk
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Rauh, Diane i.

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hensley, Christine (Christine.Hensleycæbankofthewest.com)
Thursday, August 06,200910:16 AM
Rauh, Diane i.
FW: Traffic Safety Committee

Please add to the council agenda for Monday. He will fill out the app and get to you. Thanks, Chris

From: Galenbeck, Scott (AG) (mailto:Scott.Galenbeck(§ag.state.ia.us)
Sent: Thursday, August 06,2009 10:10 AM
To: Hensley, Christine

Subject: Traffic Safety Committee

At the conclusion of the traffic safety committee meeting yesterday, the committee chair mentioned that there are
vacancies on the committee - and volunteers are needed. I would be happy to serve on the committee.

Here's a little background: I've been a Des Moines resident most of my life. My first home was on 5151 street, two houses
from where I live today. I'm an attorney in the Iowa Attorney General's office, but worked as a Des Moines city planner
between college (Grinnell) and law school (U. of I.). Although I have recently communicated with you as an advocate for
Ingersoll Avenue bicycle lanes, you might be surprised to know that I am an even more avid "car guy" - and a runner (and
walker), too. So I'd like to think I view traffic safety issues from about a half-dozen perspectives. My many years as a
resident of Des Moines (and experience as a planner) also contribute to my general sense of traffic issues throughout the
city. I believe I could be of assistance to the committee; please let me know if I may be of service.

Scott M. Galenbeck
125 Southwest 5151 Street
(515) 281-6658 (w)
(515) 255-3504 (h)

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This message is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential,
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or disclose any
information contained in the message. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
by reply e-mail and delete the message.
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Herzberg, Karen M.

From: Rauh, Diane i.
Sent: Friday, August 07,200910:48 AM

To: Herzberg, Karen M.

Subject: FW: Board Appointment Request

From: Boa rdAppointments(§dmgov .org (mailto: BoardAppointments(§dmgov .org)
Sent: Friday, August 07,2009 10:46 AM
To: galenbeck(§mchsi.com

Subject: Board Appointment Request

City of Des Moines Application for Appointment to Board,
Commission, or Committee

First Name: scott

Middle Name: mills

Last Name: galenbeck

Prefix: mr

Address 1: 125 Southwest 51 st

Address 2:

City: Des Moines

State: IA

Zip: 50312

Occupation: attorney

Occupation Duration: 35 years

Employer: Iowa Attorney General

Employment Duration: 25 years

Business Address 1: Hoover Building

Business Address 2: 2nd Floor

8/712009
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Business City: Des Moines

Business State: IA

Business Zip: 50319

Business Phone: (515) 281-6658

Business Fax: (515) 281-7551

Residence Phone: (515) 255-3504

Alternate Phone: (515) 633-7317

Birth Date: 08/02/1948

Des Moines Resident: Yes

Ward: Ward 3

Residency Duration: 17 years

Registered Voter: Yes

Previous City Employment: Yes

City Employed Relatives: none

Prior Appointments: No

List Previous Appointments and Dates: none

List Current Affiiations: Currently share responsibility for a radio program on KFMG ("Cliffs Notes
on Film"). Have previously served on public relations committee oflowa Bar Association, Board of
Children and Families oflowa, Board of Daycare Service, Inc.

Indicate other experiences or skils which wil contribute..: I am a long-term resident of Des Moines

(and former city planner for Des Moines) with a lifetime of experience dealing with Des Moines traffc.
Cars, biking and running are among my hobbies -- all of which use the roadways.

Board 1: Traffc Safety Committee

Board 2: Airport Board

Board 3: Plan and Zoning Commission

Board 4: Zoning Board of Adjustment

Board 5: Library Trustees

8/712009



Attributes

. Citizen of Des Moines

. Attorney

. Historian

Comments: I would enjoy being of service to my community.

Email Address:galenbeck~mchsi.com

Today's Date: 8/7/2009

Signature: Scott M. Galenbeck

A copy of your application for board appointment has been sent to the City Clerk's Offce

8/712009
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